o v....Mr. Quinby moved acceptance of fhe revised January 10.m#.“

<oy

LRty

O g - .

Minutes of the Meeting of tne Academic Affairs Committee
Vednesday, January 17, 1979

3700 p.m. Conference Room, Dean of Engineering

Fresgnt: Dr, RHill, ¥p. Quinby, Dr. Riehleéy . Dr, Baldino;fiﬁak ?%?
¥r. Skarote, Dr. Kougl, Dr..Swan,.Dr..Hovey, }ﬂ;,f Rty
Dr. Scriven, Mr. Farshall

Actions:

1. Dr. Swan moved acceptance of the revised January 3

ninutes. Dr. Kougl- seconded. .. The motionawaszunanimouslyﬂwIAAFﬁ
approved

L.

e ey Pis -

‘minutes. Dr. Swan seconded. Unanimously approved.

2. Tabor Studies: ;
Dr. Baldino asked if there was anything further, to. , o
, . diseuss concerning the: Labor Studles. propgsallx-Hes "“f&paﬂ;:ﬁﬂﬁp.
“enquired if the latest statement from the Economics - | bxeln
. Department affected the AAC presentation at Friday's -«
Senate meetlng " EAdNET T 4
g it SRYAT ST L WY

ATV R R AR SR TRIS

- oo A
Dr. Hill suvgested there be no change. ' ",';H -_5;4T;gif_ ui?“
3. Sociolosy/Anthropology: LR
Dr. White was present to discuss the proposal,:.ﬁe‘9;3335§¢;Q#¢

summarized his position:

As a member of the Arts and Sciences Curriculum
Committee, I fought this battle for months. . The . - ..
committee voted 11 to™2 in favor of giving 'science " H
credit to these three courses under consideration. ®i=

Dean Yozwiak had major concerns, they seemed to be -: =
administrative difficultiss in plving science credit EpLIET: Ko i
to a traditional social science course. 3

The ¢carrsspondenge to Dr. Cochyan, Chalrman-A&S ;
Curriculum Committee, was discussed, as & first priority,.
to decide if these courses were science cuhtent, 1 -
brought' in prominent scientific journals which included -~
course content of this type. The YSU science people, .. .
when confronted, conceded the sclence content. They .=0U0K
felt concern over losing students from their introduction
courses. In 1972 a course in Biology, Humian Evolution. & =
tenetics, was given for sclence ceredit. This course i\ -,

_had almost the exact content as one of the. anthropologyatJfaﬁa;
courses.

I'd 1ike to suggest a University committee be set up‘ govas
to discuss and review requirements. . However, until thenﬁ
..I'd 1like to see this dilemma solved. +I feel'the:best §°M(;f:{ww:
argument against this proposal is the difficulties in  ° o

ar F

o bt I AR G, L
e



page 2

administerine the change. However, if you concede that.
% they are sclence content courses, why not give credit
3 where credit is due.
i ; . ol Iy b . @ o B (CAT LR b ..vn,-‘r ~r,..n_1w
T VLT Mr. Quinby asked Dr. White what.he felt was the’ essencewlu
e . of "science".

N (RIS TR TN B ‘—‘-‘.\-q-h’«“- I

Nt THRELS SHamaTad Ehak 1k (5 She sSARMEIEYa Lt and : R
the collection of data. The substance of the courses
included scientific method and hard data.

Y . In Dr. Baldino's opinion when anyone predicates that a- gﬂQﬂ;Q
e course like anthropology is a science course because- it o Rt
« useg scientifie data, he's making a harmful assumption.»f;hl_in
, “Dr. Baldino asked ‘if the problem was before the AACH f””“"‘--

SEmpgaEw 4y ot 2 because - 1t.couldnlt -be-resolved. in the,University:aw»n¢¢‘imi,

Curriculum Committee. . : % Nﬁ
Dr. White answered that it was. He pointed out that it

was resolved in the A&S committee and should have passed ' & -7,
the University Curriculum Committee. He added that he .. AL T
~thought it would ultimately end up here: because:itidoes® taud el
By i, 3 g .involve different departments and a break with traditional’, “f
e SR 0 University policy.- i ol L =

ERMRITL AT Y5 pp 7 Swan f thought' the ‘problem”was ‘in/the" “géneral’ educationh,,
R ' program. What is to receive credit in science/mathematics%hgqﬁ.
QE?P} ' is sound in theory, but actually not happening that: way.u Zu L
vy He asked if we should include any science content course_'
ot Sl thusly. e {n et

W o F,
7 A T At N

e b s

- Sk e
Dr. White p01nted out that the traditional requirements S

! - consisted of the courses which departments:feltwould #z:
e o s woBlve students a taste of their disciplines, However,:Tqa
Gy - “they weren't originally carefully drawn®up, they show: f*”
R ‘ ) ‘1limited planning. He went on, I envision this course®as ,'_,

et a biology or gedlogy course, not a social science,. as ‘“'L; Mg
s classiffed. AIl I can argue is that it is science. If. i

it is too difficult to make the change, 1'm dcomed to.
failure. '

D Richley wondered why in the requirements is there a°
biology prerequisite.
S Dr. White answered that his department conceded this as+’

a political expedience. He added that it doesn't hurt = . . - .
as a prerequisite. ;

sl

- Mr. -Skarote added that Dean Yozwiak went along with thew-"mw &
proposal because of the added prerequisite. ‘ 7
i . | Dr. Richley asked if the prerequisite is required Lor . =
RS L et a Al T : — AL g *,-?""‘ SNHAI AN ST
eihi for- anthropology maJors. 1 PR I N __,:_mvu‘znsas ut e

v...

Dr. White answered no, it isn't. They take'anthro,’éOZ}il_gfu
an "introductory, gensral course. £- FO ‘;7_;:'}:T'“ ‘
:Q;ra_:‘ it ML }ill pointed out that these three courses. are partm‘“ el

Lk, el 3 BRGNS Aa M ) g LN


http:l,Ji,.Wl

LWL e A
¥ g N

PENTTT R S SR

s g il O

.swouldn't have to take the general- education science re!

‘dre"reviewed. He asked’ Dr.,White for hlS strongest"“

20 credit where due., sbdbck jerds. online i,

page 3

of the anthropology major's requirements. Will
anthropology majors get credit in anthropology,
and all others get credit in science?

Dr. White responded affirmatively. 15 ¥ RS "”“”f'

Dr. Richley pointed out that anthropology students‘*”-‘y :

LR ¢

requirement in a science department.

Dr. White argued that anthropology majors could be made -
to take other science courses. He added that there ,
doesn = have to be shlftlng of credits.

T AT A i ,-;)i;;‘_}?{‘:';:':..\.'.'t‘:‘:l. I "*’;;{::‘ -
Dr. Scriven asked if the reason for this change is. the’. AR
declinlng enrollment over the years. A : ‘ -'“l" o
=5 AL ._._._ Yad 1-'”‘-4!"‘3» «w’“‘:.

o0 White answered that there has been a steady drop YNt

enrollment. The only people who take the course are e 3 R
anthropology majors. We're losing students because the

science majors don't take the class, and the social

science majors don't take et because its too much of a

~science content course. i iy it T e e e S oS B

-G.v— PRI T SR,

Dr. Paldino added that the ) e rniEtpa eliminated”"iiﬁr
it car't wait until the general education requlrements :

argument.

Dr. White answered that it has been conceded'that“thes ot
are science content courses. They aren't: receiving

o SR,
i i
gAY ‘)-; S ALY
-',,. e, SLATH s "'wi'.-:‘hﬂ:w Ny

Mr. Skarote felt that ‘it is important to keep enrollment _ ':l'
...-up, but this should not be, the maJOP factor 1n reacning i

a decision. : e L e A 2

[ ]

Dr. White closed h1s‘argument the logic of a- 501ence'
course receliving science credlt i's obv1ous.

Nursing Program:

Dean Faraska, Ms DeCapita and Ms Kimbrough were present

to discuss the Baccalaureate Degee Program for Registered¢ ;

- Nurses. i 1 'y 2

Dean Faraska gave a brief background: R : v

X We have had the Baccalaureate curriculum program . in R
< nursing for-quite awhile.-The  present” sequence:began=in- w*vﬂm;«-

1971. This however, does not lead to the BSN degree,
which is the prestlge degree in nursing. He pointed out™
a definite community need for this program., Present PRy L] o
graduates can not be: admltted to graduate programs An’ '
nursing. : : :

Dr. Hill asked the relatlonship between the two and four,_" :
year programs. .

T i T gy r\“-v..':. La T ey B Y Bl by


http:uence'began�~.in

AT TR BRIk

' standards of passage of exams ‘for’ entrance. "‘“f"*"““;

“““in"some cases. “He asked'Dean Paraska: if-he was.: surewit

page 4

Dean Faraska answered tnat the National League of
Nursing (NLN) consultants have recommended that the
third and fourth years not be a continuation of the two
year program. .The programs should be-independant. . .‘J:hw 1%

Hoiis
Dr. Richley stated that entrance to the four year fﬁi”n% fij‘;]g
program should be based on passage of the exam and ] :_l ff¥;'
completion of the Associate Degree. R L
Dean Paraska pointed out that according to the most
recent need analysis, there is a real shortage at the
Baccalaureate level of nursing.

‘\a..ﬁz.ttﬂ" ,,.,_-‘-_%,._<_=-.

Dr. Baldino .asked if the NLN is the source used fcr SR sl
structuring the upper division qrogram.fiieoy < 8 o ";;ﬁ

Y ”‘--.“.’J o

““Dean Paraska answered “that as the’ accreditirp agency it gy

r‘ |
A ‘ g ot

Dr. Swan asked if you could enter the Baccalaureate
program by completion of an Associate Degree.

E e j"":«‘“-lﬁ Jl.:-
Dean Paraska answered that passage of the exam is ﬁ? i W“
a requirement for entrance. w i b :

o S
L ), e n.\\» f_

“Dr. Scriven stated: that a few years-ago-a-Senate~vote. w%wmﬂrﬁmi;

decided to accept the Associate programs from the' - % #¢3

Community Colleges and other institutions.' ke, asked why
the exam was also required.

_\,v

Dr. Richley pointed out that some.departments establish

Dr. Scriven felt he could anderstand efficiency exams
was necessary in this program.

Dean Faraska answered that the NLN requirements for a”,
beginning common ground are thusly established. He = ..
added that remedial hélp will be available. Everyone ™ .= !
will have to take the exam. It is required for accred-'y; 3

itation. r R

Dr. Richley pointed out that students must be made
aware of this exam.

Ms Kimbrough presented the NLN view which urged the

common base of passage of the btate Boards and testing'
of specific skills. «. .- .

1 . d ‘ -'-».. Yo e
B s E . N ety T SR R Y, et

Dr. Baldino esked what difference there is vetween the
State Boards and this newly required exam. What are the.
'reasons‘for:this“additionalﬁimpositionivﬁﬁ; rf”,tbém‘ﬂﬂqwﬁﬁ

; ,111 f- =

durd

Dean Paraska answered that it is necessary to meet- the._-u W
criterion of the NLN and also to provide assesment of

those who have taken the State Boards a relatively Bl o
_long‘time ago. ‘ _ G, L VS DR Pl

o e T e TR AL,



page 5

Mr. Skarote asked if by maving the programs separate

it will make room for increasing the number of students
admitted.

Dr. Scriven asked if the department was doing away with
the present Bachelor Degree program.

Ms DeCapita answered yes, it 1is being phased out.
Dean Faraska added that all those enrolled in this

program were notified two years ago, to allow time
for completion.

Dr. Swan felt that the most important consideration
should be to pave the way for Graduate credit, and
noet offer 2 dead-end Baaghelor Degree.

Ms DeCapita stated that g@chﬂof the 210 students now
enrolled in the currentiwili either be finished or will
go into the new program. :

Dr. Baldino asked about the nature of the exit exam
from the Associate program.

Vs DeCapita answered that the State Board is the same
for all gradustes, Assogclate, Diploma or Bachelor's Degree.

Ms Kimbrough pointed out the two levels of Nursging
recommended by the NLN:

1) Technical Nurse - two year Associate Degree or
three yéar Pachelor's Degree

2) Frofessional Nurse - Bachelor Degree

Dr. Baldino asked if it was fair to impose a two year

limitation for finishing the current program on part
time students.

Pean Faraska answered that they have had no complaints.

Dr. Hovey esked if the exam is a Tiatiornal one, or ong
of your own development.,

Dean Paraska answered that it is a national exam, designed
for entrance into a four year program

Ms DeCapita added that the NLN insists that the Bachelor's
Degree program be an upper division program.

Dr. Hovey wondered what,in essance, made the previous

Bachelor's Degree inappropriate, and what 1s different
in the new program.

Dean Paraska answered testing, increased hours, and upper
division status.

Dr. Hill asked about staffing in the department.



page 6

Dean Faraska answered that with the additional

student hours produced, additional staffing will
probably be necessary.

Dr. Hill asked if there was substantial evidence that
many students will take advantage of the new program..

Ms DeCapita answered that this program meets the need
of this community at this time.

Dean Paraska added that according to our data there will
be ten times more applicants than we can accommodate.

The next meeting was called for next Wednesday, 3:00 p.m.-



